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QUESTION 1

Which of the following are characteristics of a project? (Choose two.) 

A. A project is a temporary endeavor. 

B. A project provides a unique product, service, or result. 

C. A project is an ongoing endeavor. 

D. A project involves scheduled maintenance. 

E. A project includes life-cycle cost management. 

Correct Answer: AB 

Reference: Kim Heldman, CompTIA Project+ Study Guide, 2nd Edition, Sybex, Indianapolis, 2017, p. 71 

 

QUESTION 2

Which of the following is a key aspect of the Agile project management methodology? 

A. Test-driven 

B. Daily standup meetings 

C. Short project durations 

D. Defined list of requirements 

Correct Answer: B 

 

Reference: Kim Heldman, CompTIA Project+ Study Guide, 2nd Edition, Sybex, Indianapolis, 2017, p. 286 

 

QUESTION 3

Which of the following documents will provide the MOST detailed information regarding the work a vendor will perform
during a project? 

A. RFI 

B. SLA 

C. SOW 

D. PO 

Correct Answer: C 
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QUESTION 4

The PMO has removed a vendor from a project for inflating costs and failing to complete deliverables in a timely
manner. The PMO received complaints that vendor resources missed appointments and provided poor service. The
vendor has initiated a lawsuit against the PMO, asserting the vendor was operating within the terms of the current
agreement. 

Which of the following documents should be reviewed by the PMO to support vendor removal? (Choose two.) 

A. Communication plan 

B. Project charter 

C. Service level agreement 

D. Project management plan 

E. Action items 

F. Statement of work 

Correct Answer: CF 

 

 

QUESTION 5

A project, which is nearing completion, is ahead of schedule and under budget. However, to improve quality to
acceptable levels, the project will require additional time. 

Which of the following BEST describes this scenario? 

A. Score creep 

B. Interactions between constraints 

C. Constraint reprioritization 

D. Change request 

Correct Answer: B 

Explanation: An example of interaction between constraints may occur when you have changes to scope that in turn
impact the schedule and/or budget. Scope can change through the formal change control process or through scope
creep. Perhaps your project sponsor has decided you need one more deliverable in order to satisfy the overall goals
and objectives of the project. This is approved in a formal change request process. However, scope changes require
schedule changes, and they often require budget changes as well. The interaction here is like a domino effect, and all
the constraints should be reexamined to ensure that they still accurately reflect the conditions of the project. 
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